



**NATHAN GLYNN**

AUDIO ENGINEER | SOUND DESIGNER

**NathanGlynnSound.com**  
**NathanGlynnVO.com**

Education

*The Illinois Institute of Art in Schaumburg*  
Bachelor of Science in Audio Production, June 2016  
GPA: 4.0 / 4.0

Technical Skills

Pro Tools  
Reaper  
iZotope RX5  
Unity  
FMOD  
Wwise  
C#  
C++  
Git  
SSL Duality Console  
Adobe Premiere  
Microsoft Office  
Audacity

Awards

President's Honor Roll  
President's Award

Professional Summary

Audio Engineer and junior programmer working in interactive audio, sound design, and voiceover. Experience working on video game development teams, designing creative gameplay solutions and implementing them through scripting and middleware. Recognized for leadership ability, organizational skill, and commitment to excellence.

Industry Experience

**Enlightened Games** **January 2015 - present**  
Sound designer/implementer and gameplay programmer for The Song of Seven. Recorded, edited, synchronized, and implemented original sound designs. Worked closely with a composer to create dynamic playback for musical tracks.

**Static Studios** **October 2015 - Dec 2015**  
Maintained the professionalism and comfort of the studio through attending to the needs of clients, as well as cleaning and organizing. Worked on several individual and collaborative sound design projects.

**Freelance Recording Engineer / Sound Designer** **September 2013 - present**  
Records, edits, designs sound, and leads implementation for a variety of media projects, including video games, short films, audio plays, and podcasts.

**Voice Actor** **February 2011 - present**  
Corresponds with clients to deliver voice solutions and original characters in high-quality audio formats.

Other Work Experience

**Tutor** **March 2014 – June 2016**  
Develops school resources by educating students in group and individual settings in the subjects of audio, English, math, and physics.

**Student Ambassador** **July 2015 – June 2016**  
Represents the audio program, assisting faculty with on-campus events. Supports new and prospective students to prepare them for college lifestyle and to achieve academic success.

Clubs and Organizations

**“Speakeasy” Voiceover Club - President** **December 2013 – June 2016**

**“Signal” Broadcasting Group - Show Host** **July 2014 - Sept. 2015**

